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June 3,2005

Tlie Honorable Michael Mcrlafler
Montana Workers Compens ation Courl
P-O. Box 537
Helena, Montana 59624

RE: Dale Reesor v. Montan.t State Fund
wCC No. 2002-0676

Dear Judge McCarter:

Th.is letter is being sent as a follow-up to my conversation t,f June 2,2005 with Pi ricia

I(esslet of your oifi"u with :egard Io the above captioned Trratler. As I explained tr Ms.

Kessler three PMA Group companies: Pcnnsylvania Manr.rlac.tures Association ln uranc'l

Compapy; P ennsylvania M, rn ufactwes lndemnity C ompal'/ and M an ufacrurers'

Association Insurance Cclmpany were named as det'endant:; irr the above captione,

rnatler.

PMA has a very small presr;nce ir Montana. Our prelirnin;try review indicters tha PMA

clid not have any claims whlre individuals would havc hacl tlieir benetits tetminat d as a

result of the age related lirnits inrposed by 31-71'710, MC,'L (1999).

The compiainr was recenri) brought to my attention and I rvould respectfully reqr :st an

exrension of tirle until Jurr 20,2005 to provide a responsive plcading, so that we ean

corlplete our review and if necessary retain counsel in Mc,tttana I have spoken to

Thoinas .1. Murphy, Esq. th,: attorney for the Petitioner an<i he has aclvised me tha he has

no objection to an extensioll of time to that date.

A prcmier property ancl casualLy insurance org.rnization spoclal izing in wc,rkers, compcnsarion and dis: , i l i ry
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My thanlcs for your considetation of this request'

RespectfrtllY,

4;.rz^d*tr-,n
Richard M- DunlevY
AVP & Associate General Oounsel
The PMA Insurance GrouP

cc: Thomas J. MurphY, Esq.


